
THIS IS A DECISION PAPER
TO:   		HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM:  	TERESA MORGAN, SUPERINTENDENT

DATE:   	OCTOBER 16, 2025

SUBJECT: APPROVAL TO ENTER INTO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH HARDIN COUNTY SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT FOR USE OF SCHOOL THERAPY DOG
[bookmark: _GoBack]FACTS: 
The Hardin County Sheriff’s Department has acquired a School Therapy Dog (Wilbur) for their department and use within Hardin County Schools under the handler and direction of School Resource Officer (SRO) Kelsey Overton.  The School Therapy Dog has been trained for activities within the schools and with students/staff in Port Canaveral, Florida through the Paws & Stripes Program.  The attached Memorandum of Understanding would define the obligations of the Sheriff’s Department and Hardin County Schools for the use and presence of the School Therapy Dog on school grounds and at school-sponsored events.  
The Board of Education is requested to approve the attached Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for approval of the School Therapy Dog under the trained handler within the Sheriff’s Department. 
RECOMMENDATION:
I recommend the Hardin County Board of Education approve the Memorandum of Understanding between Hardin County Schools and the Hardin County Sheriff’s Department to allow the presence and use of the trained school therapy dog at schools and at school-sponsored events.  
RECOMMENDED MOTION:
I move the Hardin County Board of Education approve the Memorandum of Understanding between Hardin County Schools and the Hardin County Sheriff’s Department to allow the presence and use of the trained school therapy dog at schools and at school-sponsored events.  
